2022 TRACK & FIELD
REGIONS, UPPER/LOWER STATE
QUALIFYING MEET DIRECTORS MEETING

TO: All Track & Field Region, Upper / Lower State & Qualifying Meet Directors
FROM: Daniel Brooks, Associate Commissioner
DATE: March 21, 2022

The Track and Field season is quickly approaching its end. | trust that everyone is
experiencing a successful year with their program(s). As we approach the dates for
determining state qualifiers, let us all be reminded that preventive officiating will aide in
insuring that the best performers make it to the State Finals.

In an effort to conduct an efficient series of qualifying meets, preparation and planning
must be addressed. With this in mind, there will be a meeting at the League Office on
April 11,2022at 10:00 am for all track and field Region, Upper / Lower State and
Qualifying Directors.

ltems to be discussed:

1. Rules Update

2. Advancement procedures

3. Region Meet Regulations

4. Order of events

5. Deadline for submission of qualifiers
6. Uniforms

7. Relays

8. Participation Limitations

9. Other items as deemed necessary

It is important that all directors are present at this meeting. If you have someone that
will be inputting your information on the computer other than yourself, please bring
him/her/them also.

In addition, please forward to the League (along with your verification of attendance)
any items that you would like to have clarified during the meeting. That way, the
information can be researched prior to the meeting.

| look forward to seeing all of you and have a successful remainder of the season.

Please bring with you to this meeting any information/forms that you would like
to share with the region qualifying meet directors that may help in organizing
your meets.

Please email verification of receiving this memo and let us know if
you will be attending. If you cannot attend, please let us know who
will be representing your region.




